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Kennedy, James P <james.p.kennedy@wv.gov>

plugging permit approved 4709100169
3 messages

Kennedy, James P <james.p.kennedy@wv.gov> Thu, Feb 16, 2023 at 2:59 PM
To: "Duckworth, Charles" <cduckworth@archrsc.com>, Samuel D Ward <samuel.d.ward@wv.gov>, ckinsey@wvassessor.com

To whom it may concern, a plugging permit has been approved for 4709100169.

James Kennedy 

WVDEP OOG

2 attachments

IR-8 4709100169.pdf
120K

4709100169.pdf
3482K

Duckworth, Chuck E. <cduckworth@archrsc.com> Thu, Feb 16, 2023 at 3:51 PM
To: "Kennedy, James P" <james.p.kennedy@wv.gov>, Samuel D Ward <samuel.d.ward@wv.gov>, "ckinsey@wvassessor.com" <ckinsey@wvassessor.com>

Thanks Jamie…. Appreciate it.   CHUCK

 

Chuck Duckworth

Arch Land WV

Leer & Leer South Mining Complex’s

100 Tygart Drive

Grafton, WV 26354

(304) 552-8783

02/17/2023
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From: Kennedy, James P <james.p.kennedy@wv.gov>
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2023 2:59 PM
To: Duckworth, Chuck E. <cduckworth@archrsc.com>; Samuel D Ward <samuel.d.ward@wv.gov>; ckinsey@wvassessor.com
Subject: plugging permit approved 4709100169

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe.

 

To whom it may concern, a plugging permit has been approved for 4709100169.

 

 

James Kennedy 

 

WVDEP OOG

***Email Disclaimer: The information contained in this e-mail, and in any accompanying documents, may constitute confidential and/or legally privileged information.
The information is intended only for use by the designated recipient. If you are not the intended recipient (or responsible for delivery of the message to the intended
recipient), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance on this e-mail is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this e-mail communication in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the message from your system.
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ckinsey@wvassessor.com <ckinsey@wvassessor.com> Fri, Feb 17, 2023 at 8:23 AM
To: "Kennedy, James P" <james.p.kennedy@wv.gov>

Thank you!

 

Christa R. Kinsey

Taylor County Assessor

 

From: Kennedy, James P <james.p.kennedy@wv.gov>
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2023 2:59 PM
To: Duckworth, Charles <cduckworth@archrsc.com>; Samuel D Ward <samuel.d.ward@wv.gov>; ckinsey@wvassessor.com
Subject: plugging permit approved 4709100169

 

To whom it may concern, a plugging permit has been approved for 4709100169.

 

 

James Kennedy 

 

WVDEP OOG
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